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Ms. Karen Tatum
DCA Coordinator
1522 % Street Ny
Suitel001
Washington, D.C. 20005
Dear Ms, Tatum;

OARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT

lizabeth M. Bear, CNM, Phn) Please bpe advised, Pursuant to Section VI.A. of the

yMMMMéﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁgg Disciplinary Procedure, that on Juge 9, 1989, the Board

TREASURER of Directors of the American College of Nurse

~Midwives
Barbara C, Vaughey, CNM

voted to revoke the nurse-midwifery Certification of
SECRETARY v
ne L. Brinkley, CNM, MPH Annastacia Cowles,
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ne . Kuhlman, CNM, Mpf; i

EGION ifr REPRESEN TATIVE
1A. DeSpirito, CNM, MSN

GION Il REPRESENTA TIVE
Dayle Peck, CNM, MSN

FION 1v REPRESENTA TIVE
garet A. Taylor, CNM, MS

GION V REPRESENTA TIVE
uth Ann Price, CNM, MS

Dayle Peck, CNM
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Janice Sack-Ory, (Mm Chair, Dlsc1p11nary Committee
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